

Giampaolo Cadalanu

DefenseCorrespondent World Affairs Section "la Repubblica" daily newspaper

More than thirty years experience in reporting at World Affairs Section in leading italian newspaper "la Repubblica". War correspondences from Afghanistan, the Balkans, Iraq, Lebanon, Libya, Syria, Sudan. Embedding experiences with the Italian Armed Forces. Exclusive reports from European, Asian and African capitals about major events and interviews to world leaders.

Work experience

1996-current

Reports on defense, national and foreign affairs for "la Repubblica" Served as correspondent from London, Paris, Jerusalem, Berlin and Moscow offices of "la Repubblica"

1987-1996

Reports on foreign affairs for various italian newspapers. Among them: "Corriere della Sera", "Italia oggi", "L'Espresso", "Panorama", "L'Europeo". Correspondences from Bonn, Berlin, London

Education

High school "Liceo classico G.Asproni", in Nuoro, Italy.

Studies of Law and Political Science at "Università di Cagliari", Italy

Master in Journalism and Mass Communication LUISS Journalism School 1986-1988

Foreign languages

English: Fluent **German**: Fluent

French: Basic comprehension **Spanish:** Basic comprehension

la Repubblica

Books	"Skinheads", Argo editore, 1993
Prizes	International Boerma Award 2005 by FAO for the coverage of world famine and agricultural issues Colomba d'oro per la pace 2015 by IRIAD – Archivio disarmo for the coverage of peace and war issues
Others	Currently member of the Executive Board of the master course in Humanitarian Action and Protection of the Individual at the University of Roma Tre
	Ten years experience of teaching of Journalistic Writing

Roma, 17.01.2024

Giampaolo Cadalanu (firma autografa omessa ai sensi dell'art. 3 del Dlgs 39/1993)